
AL-V-R-09'9 
Spendelow Camp 
Rt. 49 and Vocke Road 
LaVale, Maryland 
June 11-13,1755 

In the summer of 1755, the army of General Ecivrnrd Braddock 

constructed a road across Haystack ifountain on its march from Fart Cum-

berland to Fort Duquesne. The first carnosite of the June 11-13 exnerii-

ti on. on the western side of Haystack 'fountain, was cal led Soenrle low' s 

Camp. The camp qot its name from Lt. S~endelow, who was an engineer in 

the advance party. It was Lt. Spendelow who discovered a route throu~h 

"The Narrows." 
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

6NAME 
HISTORIC 

Spendelow Camp 
AND/ OR COMMON 

,. IJLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

\t . 49 and Vocke noad 
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

La Va l e 
STATE 

Maryland 

VICINITY OF 

DcLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS 
_ DISTRICT ~PUBLIC -~CCU PIED 

_BUILDING(SI _PRIVATE _UNOCCUPIED 

_STRUCTURE _ BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS 

~ITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
;-..., _OBJECT _IN PROCESS ~YES RESTRICTED 

- BEING CONSIDERED _YES UNRESTRICTED 

_ NO 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

State Highway Administration 
STREET & NUMBER 

300 W. Preston Street 
CITY, TOWN 

Bal ti more _ v1c1N1TY oF 

llLOCA TION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC Allegany County Courthouse 
STREET & NUMBER 

30 \fashington SLreet 
CITY. TOWN 

Cumberland 

II REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

IHT County Inrlex for Survev 09-665 /\L-2 
DATE 

Sixth 
COU NTY 

/\llc9eny 

PRESENT USE 

-AGRICULlURE _ MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL _ PA~K 

-EDUCATIONAL _ PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT _ SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL ~TRANSPORTATION 
_MILITARY _OTHER 

Telephone # : 383-4200 

Liber #: 
Folio #: 

STATE , zip code 
Maryl and 21 2m 

STATE 

Maryland 

_FEDERAL ..XSTATE _COUNTY -lOCAL 

r DEPOSITORY FOR 
SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY. TOWN 

'taryland l!istorical Trust . Sha1~ House 21 Stab;- C'ircle , 

.l\nnanolir: 
STATE 

larvland 



B DESCRIPTION 

_ EXCELLENT 

- GOOD 

- FAIR 

CONDITION 

-DETERIORATED 

_ RUINS 

~UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

.J.uNALTERED 

-ALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

~RIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE.._ __ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

ThP area of Spendclow ' s Camp has ber>n transver::;ed with roads. in­
cludinQ Route 48. Thr State Hirihwav Ac:tninistration' s Oist ricl 6 facilitic-:; 
and a wooded area to the west of the siqn arc s11rroundcd hv a cvclone fence . 
'o ohysical trace of the camD remains . 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

• 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

-PREHISTORIC -ARCHEOLOtiY·PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING -LANO SCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

-1400-1499 -ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION - LAW _SCIENCE 

_ 1500· 1599 -AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE -5CULPTURE 

-1&00 1899 -ARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION X.MIUTARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_!1700.1799 -ART _ENGINEERING _ MUSIC _THEATER 

_1800-1899 _COMMERCE --EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _ PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_1900. _COMMUNICATIONS _lNOUSTRY _ POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHERISPECIFYI 

_JNVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES 
lun.· 11-13, 1755 

BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

In 1755 thP ariny of British General E<.lwarrt nroddocl< constructed a road 
across ltavstack llountain at a point idc11Ufie<.l as 5nn«v Gnr> · A marker al 
the Junction of l1011te 220 South and Route 49 \lest (nraddock Road) identifies 
os corrl"'ctly as can be ascertained, the route of the oriqinal road os il 
left fort. Cunberland . It ran nlonq what is nO\t royctte Slreel and crossed 
the mountain in much the same manner as the present-day Rraddock Road . 
On the western side> of llaystac:k Mountain , beside the Noters or a Gmall stream, 
in tho first compsitc of the expedition of June 11-13 17.55. Called Spendelow's 
Camp, it wao named for Lt. Spendelow who wan an enryineer in the advance 
nartv and it was Spendelo1., who discoverd the Narrows . 

Note: The sign was originally at the intersection ot Braddock, Vocke, and 
Campground Roads. It was moved for construction of Rt. 48 to 1 ts 
present location . 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 
Allegany County Land necords Currberland, Maryland 21502 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

DiJGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOM INATED PROPERTY _N_/._A _____ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST A l l STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME / TITLE 

.lillia111 Pratt and Dave Dorsey 
ORGANIZATION OATE 

Mllegany County Historic Sites Sur vey 
STREET Si NUMBER TELEPHONE 

507 NatiDflal llighway 777-5967 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

La Vale Maryljlld 

The Maryland Histo ric Sit es Inventory was offi c ially c rea t e d 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be f o und in the 
Annotated Code of Maryl and, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being pre pared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

pa. 1101 
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iO·· N VICINITY . 
STREET NC 

2. NAME Spendelow's Camp 

DA TE OR PERIOD ftL- V .,~ ,<J~~ ORIGINAL OWNER 
STYLE 

ORIGINAL USE 

PRESENT OWNER 
ARCHITECT 

PRESENT USE 
BUILDER 

WA LL CONSTRUCTION 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE 

NO. OF STORIES 

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC 

' 
l:A, lh addoc.c 5 Rea~. 

(_2A~ Spendelow 1 s Ca:nµ. 
JA Y~;itjgn's B1antr-'·?2n. 

In 1755 the arm;)' of British ueneral Edward Braddock constructed a 
ro·ad across Haystaci.: !fountain at a point identified as Sandy Gap. A marker 
at the junction of Rcute 220 South and Route 49 West (Braddock Road) identifies, 
as correctly as can l:e ascertained, the route of the original road as it left 
Fort Cumberland. It ran along what is now Fayette Street and crossed the 
mountain in much the same manner as the present-day Braddock Road. Although 
only a small portion o~ the arllzy' actually used this route, the road still 
remains unique as one of the first military roads in Western Maryland. On 
the western side of Haystac\.c Mountain, beside the waters of a small strea.~, 
is the first campsite of the expedition of June ll-13, 1755. Called 
Spendelow's Camp, it was named for Lt. Spendelow who was an enbinee~ in the 
advance party and it was Spendelow who discovered the Narrows. The sec'.Jnd 
camp of June 14-15, 1755, was at a point called Lartin's Plantat:ion near the 
~resent site of Beall High School. Both these camps have been marked by the 
State Roads Commission. The road from Spendelow 1s Camp to Clarysville is 

' closely approximated by U. S. Route 40. From Clarysville west to a place 

.. 

i referred to as the "shades of death'', which is near Garrett County's T•:o-Eile 
t Run, the original road lies to the south of the present road. The path tcken / 

by Braddock's Road was laid out by Nemacolin, the Indian companion of Colonel · 
Thomas Cresap • 

S. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF ~TPUCTURE Endangered Interior Exterior 

** Source: Historic Landmarks in Allegany County 

A staff report by the Allegany County 
Plannine & Zoning Commission, Cumberland, 
Maryland , Jan. 1965 

~ 6. LOCATION MAP (Pion Optional) 

3. PUDLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Po~s) 

INTERVl!:WS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, '::TC. 

7. PHOTOGRAPH 

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE PF RECORDER 

DA TE OF RE CORD 



HISTORICAL MARKERS 

Spendelow Camp 
Also called 

''Camp at the Grove" 
General Braddock's 1st camp on the March from Fort 

Cumberland to Fort Duquesne June 11 to 13, 1755. After 
building a road over Will's Mountain, Spendelow, an Eng­
ineer discovered a route by the "Narrows" and Braddock's 
Run and a second road was opened. 

(SRC) -- corner Braddock Road & Winchester Road 

[Hazel G. Hansrote] 
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